DocuSign Envelope ID: C2B9119B-26ED-4758-A420-E967A425E6FD

NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
MEMORANDUM

TO: Nancy Rock, President
Members of the School Board

nnnnnnnnnnnnn

THROUGH: Rich Carlson, Superintenden@mo}m; son.

FROM: David Camp, Director of Human Resources@zagz;(;éﬁ
DATE: October 29, 2021
SUBJECT: Resignations Memo No. SB22-082

(Information Item)

According to Board Policy, resignations are accepted by the Superintendent and brought to the
next School Board meeting for information.

NSBSD Strategic Plan Goal: N/A Operational

Issue Summary:

NAME POSITION LOCATION EFFECTIVE
DATE

Wetherbee, Charlie | Teacher — Barrow High School, October 20, 2021
Art/Language Utgiagvik

Rowe, Melissa Teacher — Special Barrow High School, November 5, 2021
Education Utgiagvik

Hall-Favor, Lisa Teacher — Special Tikigaq School, October 4, 2021
Education Point Hope

Gray, Bethany Teacher — Nuigsut Trapper School, | December 16, 2021
Kindergarten Nuigsut

Huhndorf, Michael | Teacher — Second Alak School, November 5, 2021
Grade Wainwright
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